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Davis, Ellie

From: Thomas, Lesley
Sent: 29 November 2022 09:45
To: WWW: Planning
Subject: FW: 22/0978/COU- Coal Hole Inn New Road UPRN 000043089022
Attachments: ufm13_Consultation_Standard_(21d).pdf

Categories: Ellie

Good morning, 
 
I refer to the above planning consultation and confirm there are no comments from Propoerty 
Services. 
 
Kind Regards 
Lesley Thomas 
Technegydd Eiddo | Property Technician 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council 
 
01443 864094 / 07842 319968 
thomal17@caerphilly.gov.uk  thomal17@caerffili.gov.uk 
 
www.caerffili.gov.uk | www.caerphilly.gov.uk 
 
Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat.Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.  
Correspondence may be in any language or format.Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any 
delay. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: WWW: Property <PROPERTY@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>  
Sent: 29 November 2022 08:44 
To: Thomas, Lesley <THOMAL17@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Subject: FW: 22/0978/COU- Coal Hole Inn New Road UPRN 000043089022 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: planning@caerphilly.gov.uk <planning@caerphilly.gov.uk>  
Sent: 25 November 2022 09:18 
To: WWW: Property <property@caerphilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: 22/0978/COU- Coal Hole Inn New Road UPRN 000043089022 
 
Please See Attached 


